
CITY OF DONNEttY
169 HALFERW STREET

P.O. BOX 725
DONNELLY, ID 83615

TELEPHONE (208) 32s-88s9 FAX (208)325-4091

City Council Meeting

Monday, June 19, 2OL7 at 6:00 pm

Donnelly Community Center

AGENDA

ROLL CALT

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA:
y' Vouchers May 15 - June L5,2011
/ City Council Meeting Minutes - May 15,2077

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 77 -23 West Central Mountains Economic Development Council - Gene Tyler

AB l7 -27 SISCRA / BOR / City of Donnelly Memo of Understanding - John Lee, SISCRA

Follow up from Discussion at last Meeting.

AB 77 -29 Local Option Tax Application Ranking
Review applications and rate for the Committee for review

AB 17-30 Millington Zwygaft Engagement Letter

Budget Review Workshop

STAFF REPORTS:

Clerkflreasurer Report
Mayor & Council

ADJOURN: Monday, July 77,2017 at 6:00 p.m. (Public Hearing)



06/15/t7
13:41.3?

CI?Y OF DONNELI,Y

ClaiD Details by Posted Date
For claiB ft@ 05/16/r7 io 06/a5/11

Page: 1 of 11

Report ID: A!1O0V

over sp€nt expendiEure

vendor il/Nee/
rnvolce i/ rnv Date/Desclfptaon Po t E\nd O.q Acct Object Proj

2353 1666M 170 ADOBE SYSTEMS iNC.
1 050917 05/09/17 pdf solutions

14.99
L4 .99

2482

1

14 .99
L4.99

29.98

51 41100 620

1o 41100 621

51 41100 605

2l 41100 420

10 a4100 92!

10 4 3010 461

51 43400 550

10190

10190

1ot 90

10190

1o l,90

10190

10100

2384 1660M 6 AMAZON

L 5Ol22O2 05/24/11 banl*er bor€s fo. stor3ge
50.02

50. 02

2388

1

1669M 170 ADOBE SYSTEMS INC

0?!!16 06/11,/11 pdf solutions

1661M

O5O917 O5/O9/!7 inL for liblary

lota1 for vendor

Total for vendor:

24't9 166?M 6 a!{AZON

sport beans for huct trot goody b.gs
a 222rA25 o6/14/L7 hic]t t.ot goody baq

2495 1570M 6 AMAZOIT

I 050917 06/09/17 fi.st aid tlts

35.?8
35.?8

723.25

t23.25

36.41

36.87
245.92

2460 8 ANA,,YTICAI, IABOR]AIORIES, INC

| 44605 O5/3L/17 colifo@ test
totaf for ven&.

2409 !25245 14 BOrSE OEFTCE E9UTPMENT

1 a22A66A O5/22/L7 coPiet baj.nteDance

2 122866A 05/22/17 copi.et @intenance
3 122A668 05/22/!7 coplet naintenance

lota] for veDdo!

32.44
18.82
8.11
5.51

32.44

10

51

52

10100

10100

10100

41100

4t 100

41100

611

611

611

2430 125255 150 CABLE ONE

1 052317 05/2311? telephone / i nte.let
2 O523a1 05/23117 telephone/intelDet
3 052317 05/23117 telephoae/internet

92.26
55.35
27 .68

9 .23

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

437

431

431

10100

10100

10100

51.00
51.O0

51.00



06/t5/a7
13: 41 : 3?

CITY OF DONNELLY

Claib Details by Posted Date
For claiEs fto 05/76/11 to 05/15/17

Page: 2 of 11

Report ID: AP100v

. Over spent expenditure

vendo! +/Nae/
Inwoice +/Inw Date/DescEiPtion PO * Fund org Acct

Cash

object P.oj Account

24t2 125255 150 CABLE ONE

1 06011? 06101/17 library internet
63.7 5

63.75
156.01Total fo! vendor

27 41100 a17

10 44300 415

27 41100 415

10 41100 {31

51 43400 453

10 44100 451

2t 41100 524

10100

10100

l,0100

10100

10100

10100

10100

2407

L

2

24!2 125265 29 CIIY OE DONNELLY - WATER

1 101-051? 05/26/11 ddc rate!/sewe.
320.00

320.00

2413 L25265 29 CITY OE DONNELLY - WA!ER

1 105-0s17 05/26/),7 Ltbtary rater/sexe./trash
Total foi V€ndor:

12.69
12.69

392.69

46.70
85.70

86.70

2450 33 CORNERSTONE CONSTRUCTION {
ground heater for trading post flozen line on city sicle

1 2191 O5/O2/r.7 equipaent rental

1563M 999999 CASCADE EARDWARE

3661A 05/24/\7 re€d E feed comunity cente!
3667A 05/24/\7 reed E feed city park

Total for vendor:

69.93
34.96
34.91

69.93

41100

4 4100

rr31

452

10190

10190

10

10

2

2451 33 CORNERSTONE CONSTRUCTION 6

2 loads of 3" basalt delivery to boat !aq,
1 2175 O4/O4/17 for boat faunch

Totaf for vendo!:

2455 41 DONNEL',LY AREA CHAMBEB OF

libEary E€db€rship
I 1619 05/25/11 lib.ary neobership

200.00

200.00

600.00

35.00

35.00

500.00
800.00

2425 125275 240 CONSOI,IDATED EI,ECIRIC}I
1 4434-47644 06/02117 flourescent larys

Iotal fo! vendor:



o6/!3/L7
13:41:3?

CITY OE DONNEI,IY

CIaiE Detaila by Posted Date
Eor CIaiDs tt@ 05/16/11 to 06/15/11

Page: 3 of 11

Report ID: AP1oOV

Over spent expenditure

vendoE +/Nde/
Invoice 1l/IDv Date/Description PO + Fund O.q Accl

Cash

object Proj .Account

2456 41 DONNELL',Y AREA CI{A}IBER OF

city of donnelly @elibership
t 169), 05/25/17 aeeb€lship

2412 41 DONNELILY AREA CEAMBER OE

request for FY17 award patment
1 051317 06/13/!l w17 Lot Arard

rotal for Vendor

Tolat fo! vendor:

35.00

35.00

2,000.00

2,000.00
2,O10.OO

223.24

223.24

5 .20

5.20

920.03

IIE IR 51

10 41100 520

15 41100 922

43400 710

43400 ?10

51 43400 710

1o 43010 454

2L 41100 416

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o 100

2381 125285 151 H.D. FOlrrER COMPANY

sei. @ter setter
1 14505540 05/1?/17 beter sett€r

249A 151 t.D. FOitr,ER COMPANy

scII parts fo. Chavet lbter chaDqe out
I M34148 05/13117 @ter part6

2499 151 H,D. FOWIER COMPANY

iovinq of the Deters on hal-f,erty
1 14534146 05/13/1? palts for Eete! Eove

51

920.03
1,L44.47

2390 125295 57 HTGB !,6UNTIAN NI'RSERY, INC.

tu.n on sprintlers for bain stre€t
1. 30077 O1/2A/17 nain Etreet sp.inr.lers

Tota1 for vendo.:
00

98.00

98.00

98

2394 125305 66 rDAsO POTiER

150 E Stat€ St.st
1 0182-0517 O5l18/17 Library Po{er

2395 125305 56 rDASO POfiER

179 Halferty - Co@un1ty Cente!
L 4223-0511 05/18/1? comunity center
2 4223-Ost1 05/18/1? coMunity center
3 4223-Ostt 05/18/1? coEdunity center

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

416

416

416

10100

10100

10100

133. ?8

133.78

58.08

33.69
14.52

9 .81



o5/L5/L7
13: 41 : 3?

CITY OF DONNEI.LY

CIaiD Details by Posted Date
For c1aiDs rE@ 05/16/1,7 to O6/as/a1

4of11

Over spent expenditure

vendor 1tlN e/
hwoice illInv Date/DescEiption Po * FuDd Org Acct object Proj

2396 125305 66 rDAgO POIIER

159 Gestrin Road - St.€et Light
1 3329-0517 05/18/17 cestrin Street Light

2397 125305 66 TDAITO POITER

Main Stleet lights
1 8211-0517 O5/la/!1 

^ai,n 
stlet lightening ca.bi

239A 125303 66 rDAEO pOflER

1 0078-0s17 05/18/1? st.eet Iights

2399 125305 66 rDAltO PO|{ER

317 N C6.bet Lan.

10.15

10.15

69.93

69.93

156.65

166.66

11.90

11.90

9.49

9.49

113. 4 B

113.48

89.7{

89.?4

10

10

10

51

51

51

51

43010 415

n3010 416

43010 416

41100 {16

41100 415

41100 416

41100 416

10100

101,00

10100

1010o

10100

10100

10100

1 3291-0517 O5l18/17 water suppry

2{00 125305 65 rDAEO POWEA

1 6550-0517 05/18/17 file pury

2401 125305 66 rDAttO POWER

153 E .ro.dan Puip Houae

1 0899-051? 05/18/1? pury house

2402 125305 65 rDAAO POflER

North Co.bett - newef f
I 2555-0517 05/18/17 new well

2{04 125305 66 TDA.HO POI|ER

I 7988-0s17 osl18/17 Eiltenance shop/city bau
2 7988-0517 05/18/17 aaintenance Ehop/city hall
3 7988-0517 05/18/17 Eaintenance shop/city haU

fotal for Vendo.

13?.11
79.52
34.24

23.31
aoo .32

10

51

52

41100

41r00

41100

4!6
416

415

10100

r0100

10100



o6/rs/11
13:41:3?

CIIY OF DONNELI,Y

CIaiD Details by Posted Date
For claids f.oo 0sl15/17 to O6/15/a1

Page: 5 of 11

Repo.t ID: Al1oov

ove. spent expendi tu.e

vendor */N@e/
Invoice itlIow Date/Desc!iption PO il Fund Org Acct

Cash

Object Prot Account

2457 165 TDAIO RT'RAL IIATER ASSOCIATIOiI

lileribership dues for 17-18
1 6333 06/1sl17 Dues

350.00

139.61

100.85

?8.81

?8.81

32.41

41100 520350.00
350.00

51

10

51

52

10100

10100

10100

10190

10I00

10100

2405

1

2

3

2441

1

125315 202 INCCTII

O5Or1,1 O6/O1,/L7 phone charges
O6OLI1 06/0!/17 phone charges
O5O!\1 06/0l/!1 phone charges

Iota] fo. vendo!:

125325 ?9 T,AKESSORT DISPOSAT-

23693429 06 /07 / t1 trash collection
Iotal fo. ven.lor:

lotal for vendor

2441 L25335 165 LAKESITORE DTSPOSAT

1 052017 05/31117 nonthly ga.bage service
Total for vendo!

80.98
34.90
23.13

139.61

41100

41100

41100

431

431

431

10100

10100

101o0

100.85
100.85

544.00
544.00

544.00

10 44300 414

5t 41100 414

10 41100 920

51 43400 463

10 41100 920

10

2t
44100

41100

452

432

10100

10100

2383 1659M 999999 LOiTES

1 203a4680 05/21/11 sarde sotl /comunily sarde
Totat fo! venclo.:

50 .16
50.76

50.75

2380 12534S 85 ltAY HARDWARE

1 87{154 0sl1?/17 sealant
5.39

5.39

2392 125345 85 !r.\Y HARDWARE

ho8e hans€., oil, hoe, rake
r A7332! 05/09/17 galden tools

24.54
8.27

117 .01

2464 85 lAY IIARDWARE

sprinkler repai. for city pa.l< and llbrary
1 8??388 05l12l1, spllnkte! repai!
2 A773AA 06/12117 sp.lnk]er repar!

Total for vendor:



06/75/t1
13:41:37

CITY OF DONNELIY

ClalD Details by Posted Date
Eo! claiEs rto O5/a6/r1 to 06/1,5/11

5of11
A!100v

- Ower spent qpenditure

veDdo. */N@/
IDvoice */Inw Date/Descliption Po ll Fsd O.9 Acct Object Prol

2454 86 ICCA,-L DEITVERY SER\IICE

delivery and pictup for chaical BBS in Naqra
1 2017-0418 06105/17 deliwe.y cha.ge

95_00

lotal fo! vendo!:
95.00

95

5.50
5.50

24.15
24 .75

30.25

250.00

250.00

7p4.98

708.98

2,006.75

2 ,006.15
2,963.13

364 .99

364 - 99

51 43400 462

51 41100 620

10 41100 62!

51 41100 350

51 41100 9?0

51 41100 341

2t 41100 431

10 43010 460

10 44100 452

o0

10r00

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

2354 1665M 216 IITCROSOFA

1 050a17 O5/O5/1,7 office 365

2483 1668M 215 MTCROSOFT

1 071416 06/!4/!7 oftice 365

2469 153 MOUNTAIN WAIERWORKS

backup water t.eatnent operato!
1 2713 a5/31/71 cootracL

24'70 153 MOUNTAIN WATERWORKS

Douelly water Facility plan Enviro@nta1 Scientist
1 2169 05/31/11 {ater facititys l,lan grat

2413 153 I'OUNTAIN WATER!{ORKS

Northrest Passages Rewier and Inspection seryices
1, 2177 O5/3\/L7 NwP Pass throuqh

Total for vendor

Total fo! vendor.

Total for vendof

2422 125355 95 NAPA DBA MCC-AIL AUTO PARTS

I 989273 05/31/17 battery charger for equpinent

Total for vendor:

2415 1654M 242 t-ffEl,J(

a 311624 05/21/\7 Libtatr f*
10_00

10.00
10.00

2434 125355 95 NAPA DBA IiECAIL AUIO PARIS

! 9a7742 O5/22/L1 .idinq dovet
6 .51

6.57
371.56

NWP



06/15/11
13 :41 :3?

CTIY OE, DONNEILY

Claie Details by Po6ted Date
Eo! cfai(s ft@ o5/a6/77 to o6/a5/a1

Page: 7 of 11

Report ID: A!100v

. Ove. spenl extEnditure

vendor il /N@/
hwoice illInv Date/DescriptioD PO il ltnd Org Acct

Caah

object Proj accouDt

2426 1.25365 154 NORTE I,AKE RECREATIONAL SEWER E

1 050117 06/0!/),1 conl.tacr.
totaf fo! Vendor

3,200.00
3,200.00

3,20O.00

2436 125375 106 PROBUTLD

,ater line Chat Fas broken by contlactor
1 10138855 06/03/11 plc pipe sch 40 NtP

41100 541

51 43400 463

15 41100 922

t0 41100 431

10 41100 920

10 {4100 451

10 41100 605

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10 r00

10100

2437 t25315 106 tROBUrr,D

Hater line pa.ts fo. b.okeD {ate! Iine by cont.actor
1 1013867 06/03/1? pwc coupllnq
2 1013867 06/03/1,1 6-r recl screw&iwer

Total for Vendor:

3.21
4.99

32 .17

23.91

a .20

1/210.00

275.70

51

10

4 3400

4 3010

rl63

460

10100

10100

2476 245 R&R HARD9IOOD FLOORS

R€flnish floo.s rn co@unrty center
1 050117 06/01/1.7 5oc.iom patdent

rotal for Vendor:
1,210.00

1,210.00

2421 !25345 111 RTDTEY'S

1 0132 05/31/1? suppties
26.37

26 .31

2428 125385 111 RID!.EY ! S

L 0033 05/31/17 st.a,bellies
t7 .82

t1.82
44.19

2463 115 ROCI(' !'OUNTAIN SIGNS 6 AIPAREL,

nuder sigrns fo. carygo6d and pack in pacl( out sigms
t !5354 05/24/17 boat dock/ carygrolnd signs

Total for veado.:

TotaL for Vendo.:

ToCal for vendor

2!5.70
215.70

2433 125395 115 SAIIGUARD

L 32156252 05/10/1? checrs

23.91

251.85
251.85

251.85



06 /t5 /t1
13 :41 :37

CI1Y OF DONNEIJIJY

claiE D€talls by Posted Date
For claiEs rtob 05/15/11 to O6/15/L7

Page: 8 of 11

Repo.t ID: A!100v

, Over spent exp€ndi ture

vendo! ltlNee/
Invoice t/Inv Date/Descrlption Po * Fund O.9 Acct

Cash

object Prol Accout

2429 L25405 199 SsRED-rf
1 8122407665 O5/22/a1 ofrlce pape! shre<tdinq

Total fo. vendo!:

82 -36
82.36

42.36

2357 125rl1s 120 SINCIATR ELEET IR:ACK (STINKER)

Ford F150 Euel,

1 304928 O5/Ot/a1 Etn
9900 0sl31/17 rebate
c, 26

4 3010

4 30r.0

481

442

10100

10100

2311 12541s 120 SINCI,AIR FI-EET TRACK

4 3!3141 05/15/17 ford ttuct
5 3137{1 O5l15l17 fold truck
6 313?41 05/15/17 ford truck

52.04
30.18
13. O1

8.as

KEN

KEN

KEN

43010

41100

41100

481

481

441

10100

10100

10100

49.46

10 41100 605

10

10

10

10 43010 483

1o 44100 452

10 43010 481

51 43400 463

10 43010 483

,{ 1100 320

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10r00

50.56
-1.10

237A 725415 T2O SINCI,AIR FLEET TRACK (STINICR)

1 088156 os/15/71 gtader
13.28

13.28

2393 12541S 120 SINCI,AIR FI,EET TRACK {STINKER)

1 3091?6 05,/08/1? sEll enqine fuel
16.98

16.98

242I 1254].5 120 SINCI,AIR FLEET TRAC'< (SIINKER)

L 326156 05/30/1? tam nowe. fuel
l,?.03

17.03

2123 12541,5 120 SINCIAIR EtEEt IF(ACK (STTNKER)

1 90653 O5/31/r7 batterieB fo. rater locator
29.49

29 .49

2444

1

125415 120 SINCI.AIR ELEET TR,ACK (STINKER)

O5/22/a1 gtadar tDeL
53.8?

s3.87
232.15

(STINXER)

Total lor Vendor:

To!a1 fo. vendo.:

BRUCE

2454 217 SKINNER FAWCET? LLP

confereoce caff on se,er agre@ent
I 3AA4\ O3/!O/11 conference call

21.98

21.98
21 .98



06/t5 /L1
13: 41 : 3?

CITY OE DONNEI,I,Y

clai! D€tails ty Poated Date
For cla1G ft@ Os/16/L7 to 06/15/17

Page: 9 of 11

Repolt ID: APIOO\/

Ove. spent expenditule

vendo! +/Nde/
Inwoice il/Inv Date/Deacription PO ll Fund org Acct Object Proj

24!6 125425 122 SIAR NEllS

Eair housinq pubfication for Dept of Comelce Erant
a 50393 O3/25/L7 publicationi

2411 t25425 122 STAR NEtlS

Notice of Int€Dt USDA Rulal Dewelotrent Application
1 50395 05/25/11 publication

2420 125425 122 STAR NE S

Ouarterly financial .el)o.t
t 5a4L'1 Os/Ot/!1 quarterly
2 sA4t7 O5/OL/A1 quarterly
3 5A411 o5/O1/11 qualte.ly

2445 125425 122 SIAR NE|{S

sign , Design Rewies An€naLnents Public gearing PEz

a 5O4Aa O1/IA/L1 ptiblication
totaf for vendor:

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

530

530

s30

10100

10100

10100

54.12

54,72

25-08

63. O0

USDA 51

51

1o

1o

10

51

41100 530

41100 530

{r.100 530

41010 264

41100 341

43400 433

10100

10100

10100

10100

l,0100

10100

3?.80
18.90
6.30

20 .52
163.32

2431 125435 123 STATE INSUR:ANCE E'gND

1 15929391 05/18117 volke.'s coap€nsatiot
Total fo! Vendor:

2,871.00
2,A71.OO

2 ,A1t.OO

25OT 219 T.O. ENGINEERS

cha.ges for rewiew and discusslon foE Northwest Passages

1 16005?-8 O6/L2/11 NwP

Total fo. vendoE:

20.52

I ,11\.05

1,17L.05
1,.71!.05

23',t9 125445 237 USA BLrrE BOOK

a 251a65 o5l12l17 hy&at flow teste./diffus€r
Total for Vendor

1/155.53
1,166.53

1,155.63

2408 !66214 138 USPS

a 0526!1 05/26/!1 Poatase
2 O526a1 05/26/!1 Postase
3 O526a1 O5/26/t'l posLaqe

84.61
4 9.08
21 .15
14.38

10

51

41100

41100

at 100

514

614

614

10190

10190

10190

25.08



06/15/11
13 : 41 :37

CITY OE DONNE,,I,Y

clai6 Details by Posted Date
For ctaiDs tt@ 05/t6/r1 Lo 06/a5/!1

Page; 10 of 11

Report lD: A!1O0V

over spent expenditure

vendo. ltlN e/
hwoice l/Inw Date/Description PO + F'und Org Acct

Cash

Object Prol Account

2494 15?1M 138 USPS

1 050517 O5l06/17 postca.d starps
total fo! Vendor:

34-00
34.00

118.61

2453 245 WARD'S GREENIIOUSE

Hangi.g bas).ets for street scape

\ 3AA5A 06/01/11 hanEing baak€ts

51 41100 61t 10190

15 !1100 922 11 10100

10 4 'l1OO 921 10190

9?1.00
971.00

9?1.00

50.00

42.00

500.00

500.00

2496 16?2M 999999 WEBSCORER

registration and tining app for lhe tluck tlot
1 061317 06/13/11 regisr:ration / ti4ing

Iotaf fo! veadoE:

Total fo! vendor:

Total for Vendor:

50. o0

50.00

2411 125455 220 IIELLS EARGO VENDOR FTN SERV

1 57003309 05/2111? copier l€a6e
2 6700309 O5l21l1? copier lea8e
3 670309 05/2111? copier leas6

190.00
114.00
57.00
19.00

190 .00

10

51

52

10

10

41t 00

41100

41100

6r2
612

6),2

10100

10100

10100

2440 125463 215 wHrfE PETERSON

to lewlew llcu fE@ SISCRA about qlant application
1 123305 O5l22l1? STSCRA r.OU

total fo! ven Lo.:
42.00

42.00

2461 999999 liORtD BUTLDER CONSTRUCTTON LtC 500.00
Depot roof da@ge in February 2017 frob the snos slidrng off. veDts care off and
,e.e .e-.ou!ed ou! the f.ont and back of building to preEnt future p!obl@s.

IDaurace paid except for deductible.
1 O6/O2/L1 depot rcpair insurance deducti

CLai( - C17-02044-3853 ICRMP

Total fo. vendor:

41100 320

a4300 432

10100

10100



06/Ls/17
13:41:3?

CITY OF DONNE',LY

CtaiD Details by Posted Date
Eo! ctaius tr@ Os/a6/a1 to 06/a5/a1

Page: 11 of 11

Report rD: AP1OoV

G/er spent expenctature

vendor /Nae/
Inwoj.ce lllInv Date/DescEiption PO il Eund Or9 Acct

Cash
object Proj Accout

2461. 209 YORGASON IAW OFFICES PLLC

al€pot partioE 1ot lease
1 201?-!ray 06101/17 levie, I€ase

Total fo. Vendor:
* of claiu8 A2

195. 00

195 _ O0

195.00

10 41100 320 10100

24 , OA5.24

** Ihis leport rlns by Clain Poste.l Date/ which is a systd generated field lhat al,ays shous the &te on which the Clair ,as
actually posted in the syst@. If a Clair Has cancelled and re-posted, the pos€ed daCe Hill sho, as of the date it Has re-posted



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Skeet

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Meeting on

Monday, May 1 5,2017 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Genter

MINUTES

Meetin8 called to order: 6:03 p.m

Roll Call: Councilor Stayton, Councilor Minshall, Councilor Davenport, and Mayor Koch were
present. Councilor Getto arrived at 6:09 p.m. Clerk Hedges also present. Visitors included: Ken

Minshall, John Lillehaug, Amye Madsen, Kerri

Pledge of Allegiance

CETEBRATE ARBOR DAY - PROCLAMATION READ BY MAYOR KOCH

Arbor Day to recognized as May 15, 2077 for the City of Donnelly.

John Lillehaug presented the Tree City USA recognition for the City of Donnelly as being a Tree
City for 5 years. Donnelly also received a 5300 Arbor Day grant to plant a tree or shrub.

AB 17-28 Arbor Day Grant
Ken Minshall toured the city with John and Kurt Wolf to look at the trees and their conditions.
Two trees were damaged and are going to be removed. John presented that Kay Coski retired
from the Soil District and that they would like to partner in with Donnelly to recognize her with
a inscribed stone to be placed by the tree or shrub that Donnelly selects to be planted this year

The Council discussed that this is a great idea and that a shrub would be planted at the
Community Center with the grant funds. Clerk will work with John and Ken to choose the
correct shru b.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Motion bv znd Davenoort to approve the vouchers dated April 5, 2017 through May 12, ZOTT

with the Addition of the deposit check to Play ldaho for the new play equipment. Motion carried

Motion by Minsha ll. 2nd Getto to a pprove the City Council minutes from April 17, 2017. Motion
ca rried.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 17-19 Post Office Residential Delivery - Amye Madsen Postmaster



The Donnelly Postmaster stated that when the new apartments are finished they will have delivery
available to their units in a dedicated postal area of the development. With that said it is now possible
for the residents to have residential delivery the same kind of boxes or bank of mail boxes, however the
Post Office will not deliver to each house individually. There are currently 35 residents that receive free
post office boxes that would then be required to rent a post office box if the City chooses to have
residential delivery. lf the City chooses not to have the residential delivery then all residents will be
offered the free small PostOffice box. The Post Office requires proof of residency to receive the free
service. Council determined that no change would be made.

AB 17-2l Donnelly Tennis Club
The Donnelly Tennis Club is dissolving and they have some funds available for the courts. They would
like to present the funds and request that the City become members of the Tennis Association each year

to be able to list our court, apply for grants, etc. Nancy Sommerwerk did not attend. The Council was
okay with this proposal and will wait to hear more from the club.

AB 17-22 Clearwater Economic Oevelopment Assoc. - Environment Review Officer
As part of the Department of Commerce Block grant we need to appoint an Environmental Review
Officer from CEDA to perform and review the Environmenta I study of the new well site. CEDAwouldlike
the City to appoint Angela Edwards whom helps our Grant Administrator Kelly Dahlquist.

Mqllon by qavenpe!!, 2'd bv Minshall to a ppoint Angela Edward as the Environmental Review Officer
for the City of Donnelly. Motion carried.

AB 17-23 West Central Mountains Economic Development Council- Sherry Maupin
WCMEDC would like to request a commitment from the City Council to assist with funding the Economic
Development Executive for the upcoming year. These funds would be required later this year a nd would
be part of a matching grant. No one from WCMEDC was in attendance to present the request or answer
questions. No action taken.

AB 17-24 Valley County Road Maintenance Agreement
The agreement between the City of Donnelly and Valley County Road Deparmtnet was presented for the
maintenance of East Roseberry and West Roseberry Roads.

AB 17-25 Community Garden Green House

Clerk presented a plan that Eric Engberg would construct an 8x12 green house where the current boxes

are located for the community garden for the cost of only the supplies. The current boxes would then

be relocated and planted with items that will withstand the weather. The General Fund has money

allocated to the current Community Garden. City Council discussed that they would like to see more
participation in the current garden prior to building a green house. Council requested that a sign be

built and possible path to the current garden so that the community knows it exists and too see if there

would be more participation. Clerk is to Thank Eric for his willingness to help with the Sarden.

AB 77-26 Local Option Tax Committee Formation

Clerk presented that previous committee members have expressed their intent to service on the Local

Option Tax Committee this year. Clerk suggested that all applications for the LOT awards be received in

June prior to the City Council meeting and then present to the Council to be ranked. Then the applicants

would then present to the newly formed committee for awards and then brought back to Council for

Motion by Davenport, 2"d by Stayton to accept and approve the Valley County Road Maintenance
Agreement. Motion carried.



review and acceptance. Council would like the Clerk to recruit a committee for presentations and award
options. Clerk will send out email to businesses for participation.

AB 17-16 Bureau of Reclamation Contract Lease Renewal
BOR provided a draft copy of the contract lease in April for Council review. Council approved the draft
and asked for the final. Finalwas presented to Council and accepted.

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to a pprove the Bureau of Reclamation Contract Lease Renewal
Motion carried

AB 17-27 SISCRA / BOR / Citv of Donnellv Memo of Understand for Grant Aoolications.
John Lee represented by Gerald from SISCRA would like the City of Donnelly to be the Sponsor applicant
for the ldaho Parks and Recreation grant next fall. Questions from Council -Whatwouldbethe
responsibility ofthe City, what are the administrative duties required and would SISCRA pay for the
review from the City Attorney. Clerk will look into how the sponsorship of the grant works as well as

what the City attorney would charge to review the MOU. Gerald will also get more information on the
sponsorship and provide to clerk for clarification. Council will review later when information is

provided.

Staff Reports:
Treasurer Report - Currently 5481.07 30 days past due in water collection. Local Option Tax collected
53348.48 for March sales, up 35.5% for the year. There are 2 businesses that are currently 2 months
behind in LOT reporting. Letters have been sent. Lack of payment can result if revoking of the business
license. Clerk proposed a Budget workshop for June 6th for Council and Mayor to review items and
discuss needs of the City.

Clerk Report - Dust is already a problem and would like to see if we could have the dust abatement
done twice this year. Council agreed to have it done soon and possibly again later if funds are available.
For the crosswalk painting, the crosswalk on HWY 55 near Gestrin needs to be moved and signage put in
place with flags. Community Floor is good to move forward, however would like to get another quote
first.

Adjourn:
Motion b Daven ort 2nd b Sta on to adjourn until the next special workshop meeting on June 6th

at 5:30 p.m. Motion Carried.

Approved:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-23

Meeting Date 06119ll7

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

l(est Cenlral Mounlains
E co no mic D ev elop me nt Co unc il
Sherry Ma upin/Gene Tyler

D c p a rlme n l,,l p p r ova I s Initials Ofiginalur

Suppo et
Mayor / Council
ClerVTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

WCMEDC would like to request a commitment liom the City Council to assist with funding the
Economic Development Executive (Andrew Mentzer) for the upcoming year. These funds would be
required later this year and would be part ofa matching grant.

6119 see attached from Gene Tyler

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION
5lt5l17 attendanceThere was no-one to present in

TIMELINE: 
I



Cami Hedges

From:
Sent:
To:
subject:
Attachments:

Gene Tyler
WCMEDC Treasurer
tvlercg@ frontier.com

/,-,.4-

Gene & Cec Tyler <tylercg@frontier.com >

Monday, June 12, 2017 3:48 AM
'Cami Hedges'

lnformation About the West Central Mountains Economic Development Council
WCM EDCAccomplishments (1).pdf; WCMEDC Brochure April 2017.pdf

Cami,

Here is some information about the WCMEDC that I mentioned lwould send on

The West Central Mountains Economic Development Council (WCMEDC) a 501c3 representing the
geographical area that consists of the Cascade, Donnelly, McCall, and New Meadows communities. The
WCMEDC has a current year operating budget in excess of 570,000.00 and that does not include funding our
Executive Director position or monies allocated by some donors for specific projects. All of our operating
revenue comes from Brants, donations, monies received from our major cities, chambers of commerce, Valley
County government and an ldaho Department of Commerce grant.

Our five major goals are:
. To encourage West Central Mountains communities, businesses and organizations to act more

cohesively towards an improved local economy
o To solicit or assist projects that substantially strengthen the local economy (through business

stimulation; community & infrastructure development; sector development)
o To inspire and solicit creative ("outside the box") solutions for issues at hand
. To attract businesses and economic opportunities to the region
. To assist in the creation and maintenance of a climate that fosters economic growth and viability

Our website, htt wcmedc.or provides more detailed information that talks to our organization

We have only one fulltime contracted employee - our Executive Director (ExDir). The ExDir is partially funded
by an ldaho Department of grant and any funding we received from funding campaigns and outreach
activities. Donations from organizations such as the City of McCall, ldaho Power, Midas Gold lnc., and

Umpqua Bank have exceeded over 55,000.00 each to support the WCMEDC. They are fully committed to our
goals.

I am including copies of two products (WCMEDC Accomplishments and WCMEDC Brochure) that help explain

who we are, what we do, and what we are about. These products and information provided in our above

listed website talk to the areas needs and our responses to achieve measured sustainable growth.

Respectfully,

708.325.4275
1



WEST CENTRAL MOUNTAINS

l\{ay 5, 2017

Greetings,

Founded in 2012, lhe West Central Mountains Economic Development Council (WCMEDC) was
able to hire a contracted economic development professional (executive director) on September
3, 2016. ln doing so, the goal was to execute a series of tactics that would move the needle on
some of the bigger challenges facing the region. The Council identified the following as guiding
strategic spaces within which to work:

Jobs / Education / lnfrastructure & Assets / Prosperity

To date, we have enjoyed many successes in these and other areas. Here is the short list of our
recent accomplishments:

o Co-hosted the 2016 West Central Mountains Economic Summit alongside the McCall
Area Chamber

. Co-hosted lhe 2017 Forestry Summit on Restoration alongside the ABC subcommittee,
Valley County and the Woody Biomass working group

o Assisted with completion of the America's Best Communities (ABC) competition
o Coauthored the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Culture of Health Award application

and produced several promotional videos, which enabled us to advance to the national

semi-final round
o Secured $5,500 from ldaho Power and Umpqua Bank through grants to advance an

education and economic development online portal

o Trademarked and built collateral and a website for the regional brand: West Central

Mountains-ldaho's Adventure Corridor
. Strategic policy partner with the cities of Cascade, Donnelly, McCall and New Meadows

as well as Valley County

e:t
a



Fiscal agent for the West Central Mountains Housing Trust (pending receipt of their own
501c3), Payette River Scenic Byways and Water Trails
Worked with Valley County, City of McCall and the National Parks Service to complete
the Payette Basin Water Trails digital storymap website
Assisted Valley County Pathways with re-writing the concept master plan and have been
at the table formulating strategies for how to connect communities in the future
Hosted SBDC and SBA trainings on doing business with the government and a soft skills
training for the hospitality industry

Met with dozens of businesses to identify financing and incentive packages, and have

reviewed business plans for numerous entrepreneurs

We are also the conduit between businesses/individuals and state and federal economic
development resources including Apprenticeshipldaho, Tax Reimbursement lncentive (TRl), the

ldaho Global Entrepreneurial Mission (IGEM) and many others. Our membership includes
business professionals, chamber members, city and county officials, elected officials and
community champions. ln other words, we reflect the regional makeup of the West Central

Mountains and bring diverse perspectives to the table.

ln summary, we have been highly involved with most aspects of economic activity in the region
both before and since hiring an executive director, and we believe there are many opportunities

to grow our presence in a way that benefits the region and helps connect businesses,
municipalities the county and individuals to opportunities.

Regards,

Andrew Menuer, Executive Director

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council

208.703.0161

a

a

a



We also work closelg with Valleg Countg,

Cascade, Donnellg, McCall, Meadows Valleg

a well as these partners:

/r,r
IDAF{O

COMMERCE

IDAF{O
DEPAATM!NTOI LASOE

E
AMERICAS
BEST COMMUNITIES

o 
^ftGl?itsSBDGIr.nl1il

,
D

i

f, fI
qr!

UNITED
WE TKRIVE!

Pauette Xver Basii Waterfrails
Pagette liver Nalional Scenic BUwa!

I *Iil I(/EST CENTRAL MOUNTAINS
ECONOMIC DEVEII'PMENT COUNCIL

FULFILLING OUR COMMITMENTI
E. v

E

IIC. SUSTAINABLE
CONOMY

crar-rrnmmrE

b..-

f,

a

\VCM€DC,org,/doiate

UNITED WE
TI{RIVEI

t

I

1

fi,.:"
\
IZI

7,

, .4
>g



.,4,J 
^Ji'r;3.,

,a, '_l sd F -a o -'l!-:z:'69dF=;

E|1r':: _r: q L1 i, 9
f og l
aE 6 =,t).r, ro : u 1)
ar. +0r -
E9c, F,t
) + o - r) a
:l= I ci 9
D:o,rP;,a 41-=. a?,-=.-*
-L:-L(P(Il Y:: qlo
6 E,a - Er Ior a) n !-!r 3
,5-E -i*o€

T t .^:-; lt: g ; g
?'.2 2 3 PE:E1:!a!a'1a
elL-d?f,3F-
:9>i:h;EP;i P'a ' I : i F-:- 

='2 4 o € a'i
6 ? i aiZL-ei-:ir;t6I-:3, EXI 'i p !.;-

:-=di!.r=9
=*;;.1,--r'y1-na.=ria<:E
Y a !: tr tt -- - .. !r- = a) , I = \ *
-a'1 !-: !1 .YE c,

=,-,.::FEEgZqr '- g'- - -.^ .tt > ;!L.;a"-o),r)
"qr;"-=.=;aQie=bpa:l-,>,^.1 =iJ5o=G

m

&
Uo
&
F-..

dl
o

Y":;- .o cn
-A:n-.;!:.il;; *3 P > i
E>3!53E
=!;,::li6:j(l > 

=; 
!c.-

i: - > P iP I*l:6,;,9=,,rii ;!iEoJ!r
= 

q):r--C --.-.zl-Lq Lr - 5 :- 1!
t1 i.ni) ni I o
>. ar-rr- L
.."a7=*p?vz=E=6$=

l,q
o

ir'a
!'t o-Y>ea )-a

Z' F, tr'Zo I

=4,:E3?dgF^ #E .Y. E 3 * t "E EiE-=z--EE-is+
PEEYP\;EEE
S rH X g E g K E Er0 c(b F lo o. 0. co !J <

-a- al) i

.^=*Eda
:o;Eel
tLaF)!
!: !- 

= 
'1 .-,r-'t:;yl

FEa= 6l
0-r 0- a aj .=

a.l@-i)9:.9)^

!q!5Lq
,t',-.Eti,
" a o-
iia)-
ur:':54-
,,, uj- ii\;-?*.qr

a
trl
U
;g
IJJ
.n

)
I

)

c-,a ,r d

-+ -5i ; E.t!: =,:i:r.il ,:Ii:;;.
! F.., I'l E' .-l: r; s;"!lfo-1,,"t XI=il"i:
"9I_t-.1 i.,-=:,:, E!l
= - a *-..r - 5,= . = .- ; = .l

fil.;=.:lf;lr=-
! - - i i '::, I L I ,lI

! ) !a-* :- - \ I

lr-l

x
A
F

ol

Q(/lc-h94a
.o:EP
Xr,J,!tr

F
TJ

A.

=

a
tJl
d

Ll

IY
!-rl
I
F
IJJ
Un
t-

gu'E o.^ 'a fr

E PiEe- $t B . $s
i*g.5Eg;*'aEi*
gEEgg!gfi5;F{
IE[t*[t1^* I;te

)ct.
9>
a2ay

l

I

7B
t-e,
C)o-t

I
t

I

=CE
-cf
:5

,lllc)
a
CE

,CL

tttI >tt,

4;
I

t



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-29

Meeting Date 06l19ll7

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Deporlmenl Approvdls lniliols

Sa

O ginatot
or

/ CouncilMa
ClerVTreasurer
Public Works

Local Option Tax
Review Applicolion and Rankfor Commitlee

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Review applications received and provide ranking for the Local Option Tax Committee and City Tax
Applications

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE



FY18 LOT AWARDS
FY 18 Lot Commiltee Meeting
Commiltee Meeting:

Commiltee Members:
Committee Members Atlending
Council [/tgi 07/1712017

Tuesday, July 11,2017

Gene Tyler. Paul Sevoian, Susan Donis. Doreen Johnson. Julie Stauts

Budget
Contingent Dollars

Category

FY11 FY12 FY13 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18

$ 4,000.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 2.500.00 $ 2.500.00 s2,s00.00 s3,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 6.000.00

Treasure Valley Transit $ 3,500.00 S 4.620 00 $ 3.500.00 $ 2,500.00 s2,500.00 $2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 s 5,000.00

Valley County Search & Resci]e $500.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 C

Donnelly Chamber of Commerce $ $ 2,s00.00 s $ 1,s00.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $ 2.000.00 $ 4,000.00
Valley County Economic Board $ 4,000.00 H

McPaws Reoional Anrma Shelter $ 2,000 00 S 2,s00.00 $ 2.500.00 $ 2.500.00 $1,000 00 $1,000.00 $ 1.000.00 $ 3,000.00 G

City of Donnelly - Eoat Docks $200.00 $ 300 00 $ 3,000.00 I

Citv of Donnelly - Cily Park $700.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 4.000.00 I

City of Donnelly - New Vehicle $ 2,000.00 $ 5,000.00 I

City of Donnelly - Library $ 7,000.00 s 5.000 00 $ 5.000.00 5 7,000.00 $7,000 00 $8,500 00 S 7,000 00 $ 9.000.00

City ol Donnelly - Community Center $ 2,000.00 $2,000.00 $100 00 $ 2,000.00 $ 500.00

City of Donnelly - Community Scholarships 5 250 00 s250.00 s300.00 s 500.00 $ 500.00

Cily of Donnelly - Dusl abatemenl $ 3,620.00 $ 2,000.00 $4,000.00 s4,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00

City of Donnelly - Long Valley Gardeners s 1.500.00 $ 500.00 $ 750.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $ 1.500.00 $ 1,500.00 E

City of Donnelly - P&Z $ 5.000.00 $ 1,000.00 $2,000 00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2.000.00 C

City of Donnelly - Huck Trot $ 1.000.00 S 500 00 s 500.00 s 750.00 s1 000.00 s500 00 S $ 500.00 F

City of Donnelly - Gazetle s 500.00 H

City of Donnelly - Slreets $ 5,000.00

Cily of Donnelly - Racquet Sporls $ $ 500 00 $ 1.500.00 $ 750 00 $1.000.00 $500 00 5 500 00 $

City of Donnelly - Eackop Well $ 1 500.00 s 1.000 00 s 5,338 13 S 2.000 00 s1.000.00 s2,000.00 S 2 185.00 $

Other One Time Awards $ 7,000.00 5 6.023 11 S 2,300.00 $2,750.00

Adminslration cosls 12% $ 1,500.00 $ 4,080.00 $ 4.671.56 $ 4.000.00 $4,320.00 $4,800.00 $ 5,400.00 $ 6,000.00 J

Budget $ 30,000.00 $ 31.356.18 $ 36.429.69 $ 31.500.00 $36,000.00 s40,000.00 $ 45,100.00 $ 50,000.00

ActualCollected $ 34.884.68 $ 34.856.16 s 38.974.31 $ 40,836.24 s47,778.06 s48,296.05

$ 60,500.00

Donnel RuralFire District

FYl7 Overages
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00
s 500 00

12% rncrease over last year's budget is

Percentage from all

$50,512.00

Fireworks
City Park
Street Scape

Short fall Calegory =

FY14 T--_l

| $r,ooo.oo



Purposes for the use of revenues

A. Streets - New paving, parking, bike paths, public transit and transportation;

C. Public Safety

D. Parks and land acquisition for new park facilities

E. City beautification including, but not limited to, open space acquisition,

streetscapes, burial of overhead utility lines;

F. Recreations and cu ltu ra I activities and facilities including, but not limited to,

library, community art and cultural events;

G. Animalshelter support (currently McPaws)

H. Economic growth, marketing, advertising, promotion and development

l. Capital lmprovement fund; and

J. Direct costs to collect and enforce the tax.

B. Matching funds to leverage grant funding



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-27

Meeting Date 06119ll7

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

SISCRA / BOR / CiU of Donnelly
Memo of Understanding
For Grant Applicutions

Deparlment Approvols lnilials O ginalor
or

Suppo er
Mavor / Council
Clerh'Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

John Lee from SISCRA would like to present a MOU between all parties for SISCRA to apply for an
Idaho Dept. of Parks & Recreation Grant. The City of Donnelly would be the Host of the Grant
application. This does not affect the City of Donnelly to apply for grant funds in any way. The City
would be able to charge for any work that the Clerk is to perform for the grant.

Clerk had Jay Kiiha review MOU and everything looked okay. Clerk contact Idaho Parks and spoke with
Kathy Muir. She stated that they grant would be the City's and the City would be required to administer,
create plan, and make sure project was completed. Completely liable for the grant and project. This
would not impact other grant applications.

Approve / Deny

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION
51t5il7 Presented the MOU and asked for the City involvement. Council asked for more

information and review of MOU from attomey.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 17-30

Meeting Date 06119/17

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Millin gton Zwygart Engagement Letter
Audil FYl7lo be compleled in early December

Departmenl Apptovsls Initisls Origittalor

SuDDorler
Mayor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT: $6.000
FUNDING
SOURCE:

General Fund 600A, Water 30o , Sewer l0oZ

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve / Deny

RECORD OF COTTNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ClerldTreasurer

SUBJECT:



1803 Ellis Ave, Caldwell, ldaho 83605
PH 2084594649 | FAX: 208{54-9091
www.MZcpas.com

Millington Zwygart
CERTIF IED PU BLIC ACCOUNTANTS

May 12, 2017

To the Mayor and City Council
City of Donnelly
P. O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide City of Donnelly for the year ended
September 30,2017. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of City of Donnelly as of and for
the year ended September 30, 2017. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America
provade for certain required supplementary information (RSl), budget comparison, to supplement City of
Donnelly's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
requared by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
repo(ing for placang the basic financial statements in an appropriate oper€tional, economic, or historical context.
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to City of Donnelly's RSI in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting
prrnciples and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) BudgetaryComparisonSchedules.

2) GASB+equired supplementarypension.

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies City of
Donnelly's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconcil,ng such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financaal statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinion on it in
relation to the financial statements as a whole:

'1) Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenses.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation
to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit wall be conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in
Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of
the accounting records of City of Donnelly and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express
such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of City of Donnelly's flnancial
statements. Our report will be addressed to governing board of City of Donnelly. We cannot provide assurance
that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our
opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. lf our opinions on the financial statements are
other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. lf, for any reason, we are unable to
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or
issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.



We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. The paragraph will
also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. lf during our audit we become aware that City of
Donnelly is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will
communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures-General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from ('l)
errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactaons, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Govemment Auditing Standards. ln addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of
management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to
our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental
regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to
our attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to
later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may jnclude tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and flnancial
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreementsi and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures-lnternal Control

Our audjt will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audat procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and frbud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in

scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal conkol and, accordingly, no opinion will be

expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional

standards and Government Auditing Standards.



Audit Procedures-Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Donnelly's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opanion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued
pursuant lo Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of City of Donnelly in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you and assist with the
preparataon of the depreciation schedule with our software. These non-audit services do not constitute an audit
under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance wilh Govemment
Auditing Standards.

Management Responsibilities

Nilanagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activaties, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are meti following laws and
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles, for the preparation and faar presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

l\ilanagement is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for provrding us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected masstatements aggregated
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for Informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving ('1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informang us of your knowledge of any allegations
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. ln addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely
and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant
agreements, or abuse that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the
supplementary information. You also agree to linclude the audited financial statements with any presentation of
the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued
with our report thereonl. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or,

if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation ofthe supplementary information

l\4anagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous





financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed
in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actaons taken to
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements,
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the
timing and format for providang that informataon.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and
any other non-audit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility
for them. Further, you agree to oversee the non-audit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services;
and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any
documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the governing bodyi however, management is responsible for distribution
of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Millington Zwygart CPAS, PLLC and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to proper regulatory agencies
or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Aecountability Office
for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We
will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the
supervision of Millington Zwygart CPAs, PLLC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of
selected audit documentation to the aforernentioned parties. These parties rnay intend, ordecide, to distribute the
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release
date. lf we are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Jated Zwygai., CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing
the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for these services will ofil The fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and
the assumption that unexpected 

-rrcumsfances 
will not be encountered during the audit. lf significant additional

time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to City of Donnelly and believe this letter accurately summarizes
the significant terms of our engagement. lf you have any questions, please let us know. lf you agree with the
terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

t'1;ll;",,fi"^ Zwyy-l ADAo, PLLC



RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Oonnelly

Signature

Date

Title:



Clerk/Treasurer Report - June 19, 2Ot7

Decision/Discussion

Treasurer Report'. ^, ..41
. we currently have S Jbtl iver 30 days past due.
. We collected S3,527.q) in lot funds for April Sales - we are up 35.5% for the year
. Past Due Lot Tax Reports - (3) Months - Hunters Meadow

Clerk Report:
. Cell Tower is looking at submitting application in the next month.
. Business License - 0
. Temporary Vendor - 0
. Playground is sched uled for installation last week of lune - would like to set up a Comm unity Day to honor the

supporters. July ???

o We have received several items for the computer recycle program. Going to see if we can get more over the
next month-

. Huck Trot Planning going forward - any Council Volunteers?
o Solar Eclipse - does the City want to do anything?

lnformation Still lmportant:
. Chamber Meeting - lune 28th h 

@ 5:00 p.m

o Complete Solar Eclipse - August 21st

Training/Out of Office:
. J une 23-27 Vacation

Planning & Zoning:
. P&z Meeting - July 10th, 2017
. At the last meeting, the Sign and Design Review Amendments were recommended to City Council for July public

hearing.

Repairs & Maintenance:
. Dust Abatement - Completed first on lune 14, 2017
. Crosswalk Painting - Will be schedullng this to be done in June

Library:
Summer Kids program in July


